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From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 12:15 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Ann Cole

Subject: Docket No. 070670-TX; Casr Edit

Dorothy,

The company name is this docket does not have a comma after Effectel per the Florida Secretary of State's listing below.

With this email, please edit the Docket title.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
EFFECTEL CORP

Filing Information

Document Number P04000154431

FEI Number 201894835

Date Filed 11/12/2004

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 11/10/2004

Last Event REINSTATEMENT

Event Date Filed 10/09/2007
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

3400 GALT OCEAN DRIVE,
APART. 16018,
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33308

Mailing Address

3400 GALT OCEAN DRIVE,
APART. 16018,
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33308
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DOCUMINT NUMBER-CATE

10222 NOY-95

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Registered Agent Name & Address

DIAZ HOYOS, SANDRA X
5757 BLUE LAGOON DRIVE
SUITE 170

MIAMI FL 33126 US
Ofhcer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title P

SAFI ALUF, MARIO
3400 GALT OCEAN DRIVE, APART. 16018,
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33308

Title VP

SAFI SUCCAR, PABLO
3400 GALT OCEAN DRIVE, APART. 16018,
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33308

Title VP

LINARES, CARLOS
3400 GALT OCEAN DRIVE, APART. 16018,
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33308

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2005 04/26/2005
2006 04/26/2006
2007 10/09/2007

Document Images

10/09/2007 -- REINSTATEMENT
04/26/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT
04/26/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT

11/12/2004 -- Domestic Profit

11/9/2007



